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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2011 7:36 AM

To: : ‘Lynn Oien'

Subject: RE: FEIN Number Listing for 1.10000131271

The request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,
d

Mike ) !

Internet Access |

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Lynn Oien [mailto; LEQ@DELTATSYSTEMS.COM] |
Sent: Friday, January 07, 2011 11:57 AM '
To: corphelp : |
Subject: FEIN Number Listing for L10000131271

Please update our information to include our FEIN Number.
That number is : 27-4389799

Thank you in advance.

Best regards,

Lynn Oien
President : |
Delta P Subsea Systems, LLC.
858 W. 13th- Court

Riviera Beach, FL 33404

Tel: 561-204-1502

Fax: 561-848-1611
leo@deltatsystems.com

Office Hours: Monday - Thursday 7:00 AM to 5:30 PM Eastern

Visit Us On The Web At: www.deltatsystems.com
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treated by tha recipient as copyright protected and propnstary
information of tha sender. The terms of any configantally or
nondisclosure agresment betwaen the sender and recipient are
incorporated by rafaranca harein and all informabon and attachrments
shall constiute confidential and proprietary information under the
tarma theracf. The recpent is nol autharized to reproduce the e-mail
and attach/nents without the wrilten suthorization of sencer. Any
unauthonzed review, use. ¢iscioaure. copying or distnbution is
stnclly prohutaied. i you are not the intended racipent, or if you
are the intanded raciplant but disagrea with any of ihe foregaing, do
nat opan the attachmeants, plaass contact the sendar by capty s-mail ana
destroy all copies of the onginal massage and 1s attachmants
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